
RFP-22-001 Community Needs Assessment and Strategic Plan 
 
Questions – Round 4 
 

1. What is driving the timeline? 
 
The proposed project schedule/timeline is a guideline, and potential vendors can respond 
with any recommended adjustments to the timeline in their proposal for consideration. 
 

2. Is there flexibility in shifting the timeline? To meet the deliverables stated in the RFP and 
have the assessment survey inform the strategic plan, could a consultant propose shifting the 
timeline back? 
 
The proposed project schedule/timeline is a guideline, and potential vendors can respond 
with any recommended adjustments to the timeline in their proposal for consideration. 
 

3. Is this work funded? 
 
Yes, it is funded, but as stated in the RFP, YVL reserves the right to cancel this Request for 
Proposals. 
 

4. Is there an incumbent? 
 
This is a competitive bidding process. All proposals will be evaluated based on the criteria 
provided in the RFP. 


